
 
 
Addendum # 1  
To:  Interested Vendors  
From:  Jacinto Cordero – Plante Moran  
Date:  November 16, 2022 
Re:  Farmington Public Schools - Video Surveillance System RFP  

  
See below is list clarifications and answers to vendor questions received to date. 
“XXXX” represents redactions for the purpose of generalizing the questions. 
 

Item Type of clarification or vendor question Clarification or answer 
1 General clarification Vendors should disregard “DRAFT” 

wording in the section 2 of the RFP 
documents. The documents available in 
SIGMA are the final version of the RFP. 

2 I was reading through the RFP for Farmington Public 
Schools and was hoping for a little bit of clarification 
on it.  It says that they currently have Avigilon VMS 
that they are "looking to replace".  Does this mean 
that Avigilon will not be considered moving 
forward?  If not, is there a list of approved 
manufacturers? 

Avigilon VMS will be considered as long 
as it meets the requirements of the 
RFP. 
The VMS version currently installed 
does not support fully-functional 
macOS clients and is running on old 
hardware, thus the need to replace. 

3 During the meeting, I’m not sure if you mentioned 
why the schools want to get rid of Avigilon?  Do they 
actually want to get rid of the platform altogether, 
or just the current platform they’re on? I ask 
because below is a list of 148 cameras that are H3 
Avigilon models.   
The easiest way to add analytics to those cameras 
would be to get the Avigilon AI NVR.  But if they are 
adamant about getting rid of the Avigilon platform, 
we can put our efforts toward other platforms that 
push some of the analytics you mentioned in the 
RFP. 

See answer to item #2 

4 What existing hardware is at each location?  Is there 
a breakdown available that says how many cameras 
are at each location along with what recording 
devices they are currently using?  Or is the existing 
solution centralized at the building we met at? 

Centralized 
Refer to section 2.6 of the RFP 

5 If it’s not set up like this already, do you want the 
recording centralized at one location, or do you 
want a recording device at each location? 

Centralized 



6 Do you have the fiber to support a centralized 
solution? 

Yes 

7 What version of ACC software are they currently 
using? 

6.14.10.10 

8 I wanted to reach out in regards to the Video 
Surveillance System RFP for Farmington Public 
Schools. We are looking to get some clarification on 
this request.  
With Farmington Public Schools having over 300 
existing cameras, is this RFP intended to fill 
gaps/update old models or is this RFP intended for a 
new site? 

The scope includes new cameras, new 
VMS, and integration of existing 
cameras and door intercom stations. 
Refer to section 2.2. of the RFP 

9 If these are for a new site, would you be willing to 
have those sites in the hybrid cloud with XXXX and 
not use a VMS? 

The district is funding this project via 
bond funds which cannot be used for 
ongoing costs or subscription services.   

10 Do you have a sign in sheet or list of contractors that 
attended the prebid meeting for the Video 
Surveillance System RFP project? 

Attendees to the pre-bid were: AOB, 
Learning Consultants, Avigilon, Axis, 
Presidio, Securatech, Global Security, 
Johnson Controls, Verkada, Knight 
Watch, TTI 

11 We wondered if our non-attendance has precluded 
us from bidding. Can you advise on that?   

Attendance at the pre-bid meeting was 
NOT mandatory.  

12 Also, if possible, can we have a picture of the sign in 
sheet and can we be put in distribution for the Q&A 
addendum(s)? 

See item #10. 
Vendors that have expressed intent to 
bid or submitted questions are 
included in the Q&A distribution list. 

13 Finally, while you do invite other brands for 
consideration, can we inquire as to the specifics 
about Avigilon being the listed brand? XXXX can 
deliver this brand, but have been successfully 
delivering this service in other districts with more 
cost effective alternatives. Please advise as to the 
preference if in fact Avigilon; how much weight this 
brand will garner in your decision. 

There is no preferred VMS solution 

14 For the Farmington RFP, do you need to pull in 
analytics for the existing cameras as well as the new 
cameras?    
 
My question is around this section [2.6.29 Advanced 
VMS features (optional)]. Do the existing cameras 
need to have advanced analytics such as object 
tracking, appearance search etc.  within the new 
VMS?  Thanks!!! 

The objective of section 2.6.29 is to 
identify which if any of the functions 
listed will be available in the proposed 
solution, for new or existing cameras. 
In addition, the District would like to 
know if any of the features requested 
as optional can be provided. If there is 
a cost, it should be included as optional 
in Appendix A.  
There is no preference with regards to 
the analytics being performed on the 
camera or on the VMS.  



15 Will a bid extension be considered and if so, how 
long of an extension will be granted? 

No 

16 Taking into consideration of global supply chain 
delays and availability of parts, is the 
implementation schedule flexible? 

Yes 

17 Can you provide more clarification on installation 
working hours? 

Second shift during school year. 
Summer work, weekends, holidays, 
half-days and no school days prior 
coordination with the District. 
See section 2.8.2 of the RFP 

18 How will this project be funded? Bond funds 
19 Will ESSER funds be applied? No 
20 Will decision be primarily based on low bid or 

quality of solution? 
Both 

21 Is there a preferred VMS platform? No preference 
22 Is the intent of the new solution to integrate with 

existing local Police Department? 
No. External parties will access via 
browser interface. 

23 Can you provide more specifics to the certification of 
wire requirement? 

See section 2.7 of the RFP 

24 Who is the current incumbent? Avigilon 
25 What access control platform is currently in place? Aiphone 
26 XXXX offers a new program called Security as a 

Service in which customer owns the equipment from 
day 1 and is eligible for a refresh after 5 years with a 
signed renewal. Is this something the school district 
would be interested in? 

The district is funding this project via 
bond funds which cannot be used for 
subscription or other ongoing services.  

27 1.23.Additional Charges 
Can bidders edit Appendix A to expand/add line 
item or unit pricing rows for additional products and 
services? 

Yes 

28 1.53.Price Extensibility Guarantee 
Are prices guaranteed by this section beholden to 
the base bid 1.22.Pricing Eligibility Period term or is 
this section’s pricing held to a different duration 
commitment?  
If different, what is that duration, term? 

Pricing extensibility guarantee is for 1 
year as indicated in section 1.53 of the 
RFP. 
The proposal validity period is 120 days 
as indicated in section 1.22 of the RFP. 

29 1.115.Product Information  
Can all data sheets, cut sheets, manufacturer 
product documentation, be provided in digital 
format rather then part hard copy, part soft copy, as 
suggested by the inclusion of Section 2.4.5. 
Specification Sheets? 

Yes 

30 2.2.Background 
Please confirm whether the District will or will not 
accept a new Avigilon VSS as a replacement solution 
for the existing Avigilon VSS? 

See answer to item #2 



31 2.6.24.Systems Load Sharing and Redundancy. 
Please provide additional clarification regarding how 
you expect this requirement to function when 
needed or activated. 

Please refer to section 2.6.30.3 of the 
RFP for additional details on hardware 
level and solution level redundancy and 
failover requirements for the VMS. 

32 2.6.26.Other Features  
What Access Control System is currently in use and 
will that system continue to be used for the next 5 
years? 

Aiphone is currently used. Will likely be 
replaced in the near future. 

33 2.6.30.3 System Redundancy 
Is “automatic failover of cameras to the redundant 
appliance” a base bid feature active upon project 
completion or a VSS Option item? 

Base bid feature 

34 I had a question on the Cat6 companies allowed.  
Are we able to use Hitachi cable? It has the same 
warranty as the other companies. 

Yes 

35 Is the VMS just to be replaced or the Servers and 
Storage as well? 

Both 

 


